
From: Kimberly M. Wilson
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: gschelling@crystalriveroil.com; David Adkins
Subject: Jones D Battery 2RP-2143
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2014 2:37:54 PM
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Mike and Heather,
 
Attached please find the Closure Report and Final C-141 for the above referenced release.  We ask
 that no further actions be required.
 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico  88210
Office:  575.746.8768
Fax:  575.746.8905
Cell:  575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email:  kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com
 
 

 
Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006
Inc. 500/5000:  2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS
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CONDITIONS
Operator:

Spur Energy Partners LLC
9655 Katy Freeway
Houston, TX 77024

OGRID:

328947
Action Number:

380886
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)
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